Valerie Salla

From: Praveen Immanvel <praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 11:27 AM

To: Valerie Salla

Subject: Code/Permits/Special assessment Request

Helle Valerie,

Please advise me if the below address has any Open Violations are any Open/Expired permits & any special
assessment/liens/fines at this time that would be really appreciated.

Your assistance in this would be reslly appreciated. Thank you for all you do!

24-2196548 733 Olivia Street LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP
24-2196549 731 Olivia Street M LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP
24-2196550 719 Olivia Street N LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP
24-2196551 717 Olivia Strest LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP
24-2196552 715 Olivia Street LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP
24-2196553 713 Olivia Street LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP
24-2196554 707 Olivia Street LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP
24-2196555 705 Olivia Street LEGACY PITTSBURGH L.P
24-2196556 703 Olivia Street LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP
24-2196557 701 Olivia Street LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP
24-2196558 599 Olivia Street LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP
24-21965565 G697 Olivia Street LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP
24-2196560 695 Olivia Street LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP
24-2196561 593 Olivia Street LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP
24-2196562 691 Olivia Street LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP
24-2196563 682 Olivia Street LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP
24-2196564 687 Olivia Street LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP
24-2196565 b

24-2196566 683 Olivia Street LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP
24-2196567

24-2196568 651 Olivia Street ~ «f™5 LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP
24-2196569 649 Olivia Street (1 rs LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP
24-2196570 647 Olivia Street ‘]%’5 LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP
24-2196571 645 Olivia Strest 75 LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP
24-2196572 643 Olivia Street y,_; LEGACY PITTSBURGH LP

Regards,



